
Memorandum 
 

To: Lynne Robbins, Child Development Division 

From: Building Bright Futures Professional Preparation and Development Committee 

Date: 3/11/19 

Subject: 2019-2020 Training Recommendations for Northern Lights at CCV 
 

This document provides recommendations from the Building Bright Futures Professional Preparation 
and Development (BBF PPD) Committee about which training topics should be offered by Northern 
Lights at CCV during the 2019-2020 school year. The BBF PPD Committee hopes you will use these 
recommendations to inform your decisions about what to you ask Northern Lights at CCV to offer in 
2019-2020.  

The BBF PPD committee recommends that the following trainings and training topics are offered by 
Northern Lights at CCV during the 2019-2020 school year:  

1. Strengthening Families [17 hour toolbox training] and Youth Thrive trainings 

2. Social-Emotional Development and Learning trainings [could include CSEFEL, Early Multi-
Tiered Systems of Support, Rock Solid Foundations] 

3. Professionalism and Ethics trainings 

4. Trauma Informed Practice trainings [including focus on Adverse Childhood Experiences] 

5. Anti-bias and cultural competency trainings 

6. Assessment Tool Trainings [program assessment tools, child-focused assessment tools, 
developmental screening tools] 

7. Special Topics Learning Strand: Infant/Toddler strand [developmentally appropriate practices, 
play, brain development] 

8. Special Topics Learning Strand: Leadership strand [coaching, mentoring, advocacy] 

 

Thank you for your consideration, 

Members of the Building Bright Futures Professional Preparation and Development Committee  

 

 


